Northern High School

Boys' Soccer Booster Club Meeting

May 16, 2016

## In Attendance:

Cynthia Wells, Christina Kearns, Jen Speck, Brent Whitesel, Mike Langland, Kerrie Richardson,
Holly Andrews, Eric Sanderson, Kyle Cooper, Bob Skinnell, Diane Skinnell, Barb Parisi, Gretchen Miller,
Bryan Rondon

Meeting Called to Order by Cynthia Wells at 7:05pm

Minutes from Prior Meeting Approved by Holly Andrews, 2<sup>nd</sup>: Mike Langland

Treasurer's Report: No new activity, no new business this month

## **Athletic Director's Report:**

Matt Sheibley resigned due to work conflicts. His resignation will be approved at the school board meeting on Thursday, May 18<sup>th</sup>. Mr. Schwille has made some contacts, no formal discussions. He asked the Booster Club to put the word out there and if anyone knows anyone to have them contact him. His goal is to have new JV and V coaches by the end of the school year and approved at the June school board meeting. He will create a committee of 3-5 members to conduct interviews and make a recommendation to the school board. He will also have a meeting with all the soccer players on Thursday, May 18<sup>th</sup> at 2:25pm in the auditorium to let them know of Coach Sheibley's resignation.

Coaches Comments: Unavailable

## **Old Business:**

Volunteer Leadership 2016 Season all slots are currently filled. Cynthia Wells expressed thanks for the many individuals who step up to serve.

Timeline for Boys Soccer postponed to the June meeting in light of coaching transition.

Bags/Sling Bags: We decided to budget \$1800.00 for new bags for the team. There is no money in the athletic budget for these bags so we will purchase them for the team. The discussion of sling bags for middle school players evolved into getting a warm up shirt or some type of sportswear that would have our logo for the year on it. We decided to budget \$1360 for this purchase.

Finalize the budget: Few changes were made to the budget we discussed at the last meeting. In addition to the mentioned addition of new bags and middle school sportswear we did change the contingency amount to \$2500.00 with a side note of this money going toward the possible purchase of "enclosed"

benches." We will continue to research this option with other Booster clubs and with Mr. Schwille. The idea of writing a grant to Quick Goals to try to cover some of the costs of these benches was discussed.

Motion to approve the 2016 Budget was made by Holly Andrews and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Kerrie Richardson. The budget was then passed unanimously.

We briefly talked about signing the contract for the Calloway Cards and Jen and Avis will complete this and get the cards ready for the season.

## **New Business:**

Summer Soccer Team Development with UK Soccer was discussed as an option for the week of July 18<sup>th</sup>. Cynthia will send an email out to the current team as well as the 8<sup>th</sup> graders to see if we can get the minimum of 18 boys needed to secure a coach for this. The cost for each boy would be \$120.00. We also discussed that the boys could receive \$75.00 each for camp assistance this summer.

Eric mentioned that the Special Olympics team would like to scrimmage us in our Purple/White season opener. He would also like to encourage boys that may have gotten cut in the past to try out for the team again.

New Agenda Item for Next Meeting: Fundraising ideas (the idea of selling scarves was brought up)

Next Meeting: Monday, June 13th at 7:00pm High School Cafeteria

Motion to adjourn made by: Gretchen Miller, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Mike Langland